
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mark Ammel, Mayor 
Karen Moore, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ronald J. Beauchamp, Council Member 
Tyler DuBord, Council Member  

Todd Flath, Council Member 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

April 6, 2023 
 

James R. McNeil, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

Laura J. Genovich, City Attorney 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba, MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate. All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, April 6, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES – Regular Meeting – March 16, 2023 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
1. Public Hearing – Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) – Water. 

Explanation: A Public Hearing is required for the City to be able to qualify for the Drinking Water State Revolving 
Loan Money to be allocated to our planned upgrades at the Water Plant. 
 

2. Public Hearing – Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) – Wastewater. 
Explanation: A Public Hearing is required for the  City to be able to qualify for the Michigan Clean Water State 
Revolving Loan Money to be allocated to our planned upgrades at the Wastewater Plant. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – 8th Avenue South - Manager. 

Explanation: Administration is presenting City Council with a request to purchase City owned land for the appraised 
value of $10,100. The request includes 20 acres of landlocked area north of 8th Ave S. 

 
2. Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – 12th Road - Manager. 

Explanation: Administration is presenting City Council with a request to purchase City owned land for $29,400. The 
request includes 42 acres of landlocked area southwest of the airport. 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. Approval – 2023 Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) – Project Plan Resolution – Water. 

Explanation:  Following the Public Hearing the City must pass a resolution adopting a DWSRF Project Plan. 
Administration is seeking City Council approval to adopt Resolution 23-08 – A Resolution Adopting a Final Project Plan 
for Water System Improvements and Designating an Authorized Project Representative. 
 

2. Approval – 2023 Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) – Project Plan Resolution – Wastewater. 
Explanation: Following the Public Hearing the City must pass a resolution adopting a CWSRF Project Plan. 
Administration is seeking City Council approval to adopt Resolution 23-09 – A Resolution Adopting a Final Project Plan 



Agenda – April 6, 2023 
 

for Wastewater System Improvements or NPS Pollution Control/Stormwater Improvements and Designating an 
Authorized Project Representative. 
 

3. Approval – Annual Chemical Bids – Water/Wastewater. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking Council consent to accept the following annual chemical bids: 

 
a. Hawkins, Inc., Roseville, MN to furnish approximately 35,000 pounds of Hydro-Fluosilicic acid for use in drinking 

water treatment of $44.50 / hundred in totes. 
b. Aquachem of America, Inc., Appleton, WI to furnish approximately 100 net tons of Aluminum Sulfate liquid in 

the amount of $450.00 per dry ton. 
c. Thatcher Co., Salt Lake City, Utah to furnish approximately 95 tons of Dense Soda Ash in 50-pound bags for use 

in drinking water treatment in the amount of $29.50 / cwt 50-lb bags. 
d. Kemira Water Solutions, Lawrence, KS to furnish approximately 50 tons of dry weight Ferric Chloride in the 

amount of $1,377.00 / dry ton. 
e. Hawkins, Inc., Roseville, MN to furnish approximately 10 tons of liquid Chlorine in amount of $140.00 per cwt in 

150-pound cylinders. 
 

4. Approval – Aries Sewer Camera Tractor – Wastewater. 
Explanation: The Wastewater Department is requesting City Council authorization to purchase a new TR-3320 Aries 
"Pathfinder II" Tractor, from Aries Industries of Waukesha, WI at a cost not to exceed $33,580.00. 
 

5. Approval - Resolution 23-07 – Annual MDOT Construction Permit – Engineering/Public Works. 
Explanation: Administration is recommending City Council approval of MDOT’s “Performance Resolution for 
Municipalities” form, which is part of the City’s annual construction permit to do work within the MDOT right-of-way.  
 

6. Approval - Street Closure Requests for Various Fundraising Events - Manager.   
Explanation: Cat-Man-Do's, 1223 Ludington Street is requesting the City Council approve the closure of the 1200 Block 
of Ludington Street for (Classic Car & Bike Nights June 7th (8th) , July 12th (13th), August 9th (10th), and September 
13th (14th), and the closure of the 100 block of South 13th Street from Ludington Street to 1st Avenue South for the 
other Fundraisers (Car Show July 1st and Wheelin' Sportsmen August 26th). 
 

7. Approval – Closing of the 100 Block of South 11th Street for RRN Block Party – Manager. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking City Council approval, on behalf of Mike Daniels from RRN Radio, for the closing 
of the 100 block of South 11th Street for the annual RRN Block Party. Alcohol will be sold and all local requirements 
and State LCC requirements will be followed. The event date and time is July 28, 2023, from 5pm to 11pm, with set 
up beginning at 8am and tear down completed by 12:30am. 
 

8. Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – Whitetail Industrial Park – Manager. 
Explanation: Administration is presenting City Council with a request to purchase 3.49 acres of Whitetail Industrial 
Park land for $48,860, equal to $14,000 per acre.  
 

APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
PROCLAMATION – Arbor Day Proclamation, April 28, 2023        
ANNOUNCEMENTS       
ADJOURNMENT          

Respectfully Submitted,  
 

 
James R. McNeil  
City Manager 



 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday, March 16, 2023 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Mark Ammel at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Mark Ammel, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Tyler 

DuBord, Todd Flath, and Karen Moore 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: City Manager James R. McNeil, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department Heads, 

media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Flath moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve Regular 
Meeting minutes from March 2, 2023, as submitted. 
 

 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

Council Member DuBord moved, New Business item #5 to New Business item #2 and 
moved the rest of the items to follow. 

 
DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
City Council Agenda as amended. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

• Jared Drown – discussed New Business item #4. 

• Irina Bruno – requested funding for the Bonifas Arts Center for 23/24 fiscal year. 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
PH-1 Public Hearing – Citizen Participation – 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Budget 
Preparation.   
 

A public hearing was conducted to facilitate input from citizens for the City’s next fiscal 
year budget. This was the third of five (5) scheduled public hearings. 
 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Ammel asked for public comment. 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
March 16, 2023 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Mark Hannemann – discussed training courses for Board, Commission, and 
Committee members. 
 
Hearing no further public comment, Mayor Ammel then closed the public hearing. 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval – Authorizing Resolution – Recreation. 
 

The Recreation Department sought City Council approval and authorization to apply 
for Public Gathering Spaces (PGS) Competitive Funding Round. The City of 
Escanaba requested $800,000 in CDBG Funds to construct eight dedicated pickleball 
courts, demolition and construction of basketball court, resurfacing of two tennis courts 
and removal and upgrade of playground equipment at Royce Park. There will be a 
$100,000 committed match from the City of Escanaba. 
 
“NB-1 By Council Member DuBord, seconded by Council Member Moore: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-05 
 

CITY OF ESCANABA 
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Strategic Fund has invited Units of General Local 
Government to apply for its Public Gathering Spaces (PGS) Competitive Funding 
Round; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba desires to request $800,000 in CDBG funds to 
construct eight dedicated pickleball courts, demolition and construction of a basketball 
court, resurfacing of two tennis courts and removal and upgrade of playground 
equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba commits local funds from the UDAG Fund in the 
amount of $100,000 of committed match; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with local Community Development 
Plan and the Five-Year Recreation Plan as described in the Application; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed project will benefit all residents of the project area and the 
low/moderate percentage of the City of Escanaba residents are low and moderate 
income persons as determined by the census data provided by the U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
WHEREAS, local funds and any other funds to be invested in the project have not 
been obligated/incurred and will not be obligated/incurred prior to a formal grant 



City Council Minutes  
March 16, 2023 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

award, completion of the environmental review procedures and a formal written 
authorization to obligate/incur costs from the Michigan Economic Development 
Corporation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Escanaba hereby designates 
the City of Escanaba Recreation Director as the Environmental Review Certifying 
Officer, the person authorized to certify the Michigan CDBG Application, the person 
authorized to sign the Grant Agreement and payment requests, and the person 
authorized to execute any additional documents required to carry out and complete 
the grant. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Moore, Beauchamp, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: None 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 
 
 

NB-2 Approval - Authorizing Resolution – Recreation. 
 

The Recreation Department sought City Council approval and authorization to apply 
for a Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant. The City of 
Escanaba requested $300,000 in Trust Fund monies to construct eight dedicated 
pickleball courts and resurfacing of the basketball court at Royce Park. There will be 
a $100,000 committed match from the City of Escanaba. 
 
“NB-2 By Council Member Moore, seconded by Council Member Beauchamp: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-06 
 

RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION-CITY OF ESCANABA MATCH WITH 
DONATED FUNDS 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba supports the submission of an application titled, 
"Royce Park Dedicated Pickleball and Resurfaced Basketball Court" to the Michigan 
Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant for development of eight 
dedicated pickleball courts and resurfacing of the basketball court located at Royce 
Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the City of Escanaba's Five-
Year Recreation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba is making a financial commitment to the project in 
the amount of $100,000 matching funds in cash; and 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
March 16, 2023 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

WHEREAS, if the grant is awarded the applicant commits its local match and donated 
amounts from the following sources: 
 

City of Escanaba   $100,000 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Escanaba hereby authorizes 
submission of a Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Application for $300,000 and 
further resolves to make available a local match through financial commitment and 
donation of $100,000 of a total $400,000 project cost during the 2023-2024 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Moore, Beauchamp, DuBord, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: None 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 
NB-3 Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – 8th Avenue South - Manager. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval of the sale of City land for 
consideration equal to the appraised value of $10,100. The request included 20 acres 
of landlocked area north of 8th Ave S. 
 
Moore moved to approve the sale of City land for consideration equal to the appraised 
value of $10,100 for 20 acres of landlocked area north of 8th Ave S. The motioned 
died on the floor due to a lack of a second.  
 
NB-3 DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, to postpone the sale of City land for 
consideration equal to the appraised value of $10,100 for 20 acres of landlocked area 
north of 8th Ave S until the next council meeting. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Beauchamp, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: Moore 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
  

NB-4 Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – 12th Road - Manager. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval of the sale of City land for 
consideration equal to the appraised value of $15,000. The request included 40 acres 
of landlocked area southwest of the airport, outside the City limits. 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
March 16, 2023 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

NB-4 DuBord moved, Flath seconded, to postpone the sale of City land for 
consideration equal to the appraised value of $15,000 for 40 acres of landlocked area 
southwest of the airport, outside the city limits until the next council meeting. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Flath, Beauchamp, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: Moore 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-5 Approval – Letter of Support – Wells Water-Sewer Project - Manager. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval for administration to draft and submit 
a letter of support for the Wells Water-Sewer Project. 
 
NB-5 Flath moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve for 
administration to draft and submit a letter of support for the Wells Water-Sewer 
Project. 

 
 

APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
 

Manager McNeil, with Council Consensus made the following reappointments: 
 

Matthew Sviland reappointed to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, expiring 
April 1, 2026; 

 
Thomas Warstler reappointed to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, expiring 
April 1, 2026; 

 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
  

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

• Aaron Dieter – discussed Escanaba Kiwanis Home and Garden show on April 14th, 

15th, and 16th.  

• Rory Mattson – discussed letter of support for Wells Water-Sewer project. 
 
 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
March 16, 2023 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

• The Special Olympics basketball tournament was a great success! 
 

 
Hearing no further public comment DuBord moved, the Council adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Phil DeMay     Approved: ____________________ 
City Clerk              Mark Ammel, Mayor 





F
IG

U
R

E
 9

: 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T
: 

2
2

-0
3

2
0

D
E

L
T
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y
, 

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

VTW

!{

!{

N 30th St

US 2

3
rd

 A
v

e
 S

3rd St

3
rd

 A
v

e
 N

N Lincoln Rd

L
u

d
in

g
to

n
 S

t

8
th

 A
v
e

 S

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 N

6
th

 A
v
e

 N

S 16th St

S 12th St

S 14th St

S 13th StP Rd

S 17th St

4
th

 A
v
e

 S S 15th St

S 19th St

5
th

 A
v
e

 S

M
a

in
 S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

S 30th St

1
4

th
 A

v
e
 N

1
0

th
 A

v
e
 S

S Lincoln Rd

S
 L

ake S
ho

re D
r

9
th

 A
v
e

 S

9
th

 A
v
e

 N

1
5

th
 A

v
e
 N

N 20th St

Stephenson/Sheridan RD

28th St

D
a
n

fo
rth

 R
d

S 18th St

2
0

t h
 A

v
e
 N

N 5th St

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

1
2

th
 A

v
e
 N

3
2

n
d

 A
v

e
 N

S 22nd St

2
9

th
 A

v
e
 N

Oak Park Dr

C
o

ll
e
g

e
 A

v
e

Stephenson Ave

1
1

th
 A

v
e
 S

P-01

1
7

.4
 R

d

5
th

 A
v
e

 N

O
g
d
en

 A
ve S

N 15th St

S 11th St

2nd A
ve

S 21st St

S 20th St

7
th

 A
v
e

 N
W

illow Creek Rd

1
0

th
 A

v
e
 N

1
7

th
 A

v
e
 N

N 1
st S

t

B
ath

 H
o
u
se

 R
d

S 26th St

S 32nd St

Loren W
 Jenkins M

em
orial D

r

N 22nd St

S 28th St

N 19th St

N 13th St

N 14th St

S 29th St

N 12th St

N 10th St

S 3rd St

N 23rd St

C 99

1
6

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 31st St

S 25th St

Unknown 18L

N 26th St

S
k
i H

ill R
d

N 8
th

 S
t

7
th

 P
l

H
olly O

.6 Ln

N 11th St

N 18th St

2
3

rd
 A

v
e
 N

N 32nd St

N 9th St

7
th

 A
v
e

 S

1
9

th
 A

v
e
 N

8
th

 A
v
e

 N1
3

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 5th St

S 2
nd S

t

O.65 Rd

6
th

 A
v
e

 S

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 2

1
 1

4
 2

S 6th St

S 7th St

S 8th St

N 28th St

S 9th St

P
o

w
e

r P
la

n
t R

d

S 10th St

4th St

S 1st S
t 2

n
d

 A
v
e

 S

N 2
nd S

t

N
 2

7
t h

 A
v

e

N 21st St

11th St

Jo
h

n
 1

7
.3

 D
r

N
 3

rd
 P

l

N 16th St

S 4th St

8th St N

2nd St S

N 6th St

N 7th St

2
n

d
 A

v
e

 N

S Bay St

S
 O

a
k
 P

a
rk

 1
7
.5

 D
r

N 25th St

W
a
te

r 
P

la
n

t 
R

d

4
th

 A
v
e

 N

11
th

 A
v
e
 N

S 18th St

7
th

 A
v
e

 S
7
th

 A
v
e

 S

N 5th St

N 18th St

3rd Ave N

S 9th St

N 6th St

N 16th St

M
a
in

 S
t

1
1

th
 A

v
e
 N

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

N 23rd St

7
th

 A
v
e

 S

S 20th St

N 21st St

U
S

 2

2
n

d
 A

v
e

 N

N 26th St

N 11th St

8
th

 A
v
e

 S

1
6
th

 A
v

e
 N

N 16th St

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

Stephenson Ave

N 22nd St

N 19th St

S 11th St

2nd A
ve

S 26th St

N 19th St

6
th

 A
v
e

 S

S 10th St

N 16th St

V23

V
1

7

V22

V
1
1

W13

V10

V4

V7W
6

W12

W
1

5

W13

V4

W
2

0

W3

W9

W8

W5

V14

V18

W
1W1

W19

W
2

W
2

1

W
1

6

V4

V
1

7

W
E

 R
E

C
Y

C
L
E

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 E

S
C

A
N

A
B

A

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 B

Y
: 

  
 A

S
H

L
E

Y
.H

E
N

D
R

IC
K

S
  
  

 0
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
3

 1
2
:2

7
 P

M
  

  
  

N
:\

2
0

2
2

\2
2

0
3

2
0

_
E

s
c
_

2
0

2
2

_
D

W
S

R
F

\D
ra

w
in

g
s
\G

IS
\E

s
c
a

n
a

b
a

_
2

0
2

3
_

D
W

S
R

F
_

P
ro

je
c
tP

la
n

.m
x
d

Legend

!{ Elevated Storage Tank

VPTW Water Treatment Plant

All Water Main

Water Main Improvements

Priority 1

Priority 2

US2 Corridor (Future)

Lead Impacted Water Service

Road

³0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500

Feet





F
IG

U
R

E
 7

: 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
: 

2
2

-0
2

9
0

D
E

L
T
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y
, 

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!
!!!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!!!!

!! !

!

!

!!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!
!

!
! !

!
!

!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

! !

! !

!!

!

!!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!!!!!!!!!!! !

!!!!!

!!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!
!

! !

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

!

! !
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!!!

!

!

!!

!

!!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!!
! !

!
!!

! !
!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

! !
!

! !

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!
! !

!
!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

! !

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

! ! ! ! !

!!!!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !

!!! ! !!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

! !
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!!

!
!

!
! ! !!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !
!

!

!!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!!!!

! ! ! !
!!!

!

!
!

!! !! !

!
!

!! !
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!! ! ! ! ! !

!!! ! !

!!!!

!
!

! ! !
!

!

! !

!
!

! ! !
!

!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!!! !

! ! !

!
!

! ! ! !

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!! ! !

!

!

! !!
!

!

!

! ! !!
!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!!!

!!!
! ! !

!
!

!
!

!

!

!! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

! !
! !

!
!

! !

!
!

!! !

!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!!!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!

! !

! !

!!!!!!!

!

!

!
!

! ! ! ! !

!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!! !
!

!

!
!

!!!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!!!! !!!

!

!!! !

!

!
!

!!!

!!

!
!

!

!

!

!! !

!

!
!!!

!
! !

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
! !

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!

!
!

!! !

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !!!

!

!!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!

!

! !

!
!

!
!!

!
!! !

!! !

!

!
!

!
!!

!!
!

!! !
!

!! !!

!!

!

!

!
!

! !!

! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
! !! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!!

!
!! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

! ! !!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! ! ! !

!

!

!
!

!

!!!!!!! !!

!!! ! ! ! ! !

!

!!
!

!

!!!!!!!!

!

!

!
!!

!
!!

!

!!!

!

!! !

!

!

!
! ! ! !

!

! !!

!

! !

!

!

! !!!!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

! ! !

!

! !

!!

!!!

!

!

!

! !

!

! ! !

!
!

!

!!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!

!
!

!
! !
!

! !!!!!

!!!
!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !! !

! !

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

! (PS

! (PS

! (PS

! (PS

! (PS
! (PS

! (PS

O
1

L
1

L
2

A3

A4

A7

A6

A1

A9

A8
A

5

A2

A
1

0
L

2
L

2

A9

L
1

L
1

L
2

A7A7
L

1
L

1
L

2
L

2
L

2

A3

L
1

A7
L

1
L

2
L

2
L

2
L

1
L

1
A7

A
5

N 30th St

3
rd

 A
v

e
 S

U
S

 2
S Lincoln Rd

3
rd

 A
v

e
 N

N Lincoln Rd

S 14th St

L
u

d
in

g
to

n
 S

t

S 15th St

8
th

 A
v
e

 S

M
 3

5

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 N

6
th

 A
v
e

 N

S 17th St

S 30th St

4
th

 A
v
e

 S

Willow Creek Rd

S 11th St

S
 L

ake S
h
o
re D

r

S 10th St

2
n

d
 A

v
e

 N

Lake Shore Dr

1
8

th
 A

v
e
 S

5
th

 A
v
e

 S1
4

th
 A

v
e
 N

1
0

th
 A

v
e
 S

9
th

 A
v
e

 S

D
a
n

fo
rth

 R
d

S 9th St

S 8th St

9
th

 A
v
e

 N

1
5

th
 A

v
e
 N

N 20th St

S 18th St

2
0

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 7th St

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

Stephenson/Sheridan RD

S 6th St

A
ir

p
o

rt
 R

d

1
2

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 22nd St

S 5th St

Stephenson Ave

1
1

th
 A

v
e
 S

1
6

th
 A

v
e
 S

2
3

rd
 A

v
e
 S

N 23rd St

5
th

 A
v
e

 N

O
g
d
en

 A
ve S

2
1

s
t 

A
v

e
 S

1
2

th
 A

v
e
 S

1
7
th

 A
v
e
 S

S
k
i H

ill R
d

S 20th St7
th

 A
v
e

 N

1
0

th
 A

v
e
 N

1
7

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 26th St

S 32nd St

N 22nd St

S
 1

2
th

 S
t

S 28th St

N 14th St

S 29th St

N 10th St

S 3rd St

1
4

th
 A

v
e
 S

1
6

th
 A

v
e
 N

2
4

th
 A

v
e
 S

S 31st St

2
5

th
 A

v
e
 S

S 25th St

N 26th St

S
 1

6
th

 S
t

7
th

 P
l

N 18th St

2
2

n
d

 A
v

e
 S

7
th

 A
v
e

 S

S 13th St

1
9

th
 A

v
e
 N

8
th

 A
v
e

 N

S 21st St

1
3

th
 A

v
e
 N

6
th

 A
v
e

 S

S 19th St

N 28th St

Ore Terminal Access Rd

1
3

th
 A

v
e
 S

2
0

th
 A

v
e
 S

2
6

th
 A

v
e
 S

2
n

d
 A

v
e

 S

N 21st St N
 3

rd
 P

l

N 16th St

N 19th St

2nd St S

S 25th Pl

P
a
rk

 A
v
e

1
9

th
 A

v
e
 S

1
5

th
 A

v
e
 S

11
th

 A
v
e
 N

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 N

S 12th St

N 16th St

S 22nd St

7
th

 A
v
e

 S

6
th

 A
v
e

 S

S 13th St

S 18th St

N 21st St

1
4

th
 A

v
e
 S

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

N 18th St

1
6

th
 A

v
e
 N

S 16th St

N 26th St

Stephenson Ave

S 16th St

8
th

 A
v
e

 S

N 18th St

S 20th StN 20th St

N 19th St

1
s

t 
A

v
e

 S

1
1

th
 A

v
e
 N

7
th

 A
v
e

 S

N 16th St

2
2

n
d

 A
v

e
 S

S 19th St

N 16th St

N 21st St

A5

A
1

0
L

1

L1

A8
L

2
L

2

W
E

 R
E

C
Y

C
L
E

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 E

S
C

A
N

A
B

A

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 B

Y
: 

  
 A

S
H

L
E

Y
.H

E
N

D
R

IC
K

S
  
  

 0
2

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

 0
3
:3

2
 P

M
  

  
  

N
:\

2
0

2
2

\2
2

0
2

9
0

_
E

s
c
a

n
a

b
a

_
C

W
S

R
F

_
P

P
_

2
0

2
3

\D
ra

w
in

g
s
\G

IS
\2

2
0

2
9

0
_

E
s
c
a
n

a
b

a
_

C
W

S
R

F
.m

x
d

Legend

!(PS PumpStations

! Sanitary Manhole

Priority 1

Priority 2

Sanitary Pipe

Railroad

³0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500

Feet

Hendricks, Ashley
Rectangle





 
 
 
 
P.O. Box 948 • Escanaba, MI 49829-0948                                                              (906)786-9402 • fax (906) 786-4755 
 
 
 

Mission Statement: 
Enhancing the enjoyment and livability of our community by providing 

quality municipal services. 
The City of Escanaba is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 

James McNeil 
City of Escanaba 
410 Ludington Street 
Escanaba, MI 49829 
jmcneil@escanaba.org 
 
March 29, 2023 
 
Re: Sale of City Owned 20 Acres near 8th Ave South 
 
Administration has received one request to purchase City owned land outside the City limits, 
southwest of the airport. 
 
12/16/2022 – Administration received a letter from Mr. Milkiewicz. (enclosed) 
 
Appraisal completed. (enclosed) 
 
3/16/2023 – City Council is presented the offer and postponed the decision. 
 
Delta Conservation District completes an analysis of the land and recommends accepting the 
offer of $10,100. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James McNeil 
City Manager 
City of Escanaba 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































 
 
 
 
P.O. Box 948 • Escanaba, MI 49829-0948                                                              (906)786-9402 • fax (906) 786-4755 
 
 
 

Mission Statement: 
Enhancing the enjoyment and livability of our community by providing 

quality municipal services. 
The City of Escanaba is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 

James McNeil 
City of Escanaba 
410 Ludington Street 
Escanaba, MI 49829 
jmcneil@escanaba.org 
 
March 29, 2023 
 
Re: Sale of City Owned 42 Acres Southwest of City Limits 
 
Administration has received two requests to purchase City owned land outside the City limits, 
southwest of the airport. 
 
12/5/2022 – Administration received a request to purchase letter from Mr. Blanke (available 
upon request) 
 
Appraisal completed. (enclosed) 
 
3/16/2023 – City Council is presented the offer and postponed the decision. 
 
3/20/2023 – Administration received a request to purchase letter from Mr. and Mrs. Bowden 
(available upon request) 
 
Delta Conservation District completes an analysis of the land and recommends asking $700 per 
acre or $29,400. (documents enclosed) 
 
3/28/2023 – Administration advised Mr. Blanke that the new minimum bid would be $29,400. 
An updated request to purchase, for $29,400 is enclosed. (enclosed) 
 
3/28/2023 – Administration advised Mr. and Mrs. Bowden that the new minimum bid would be 
$29,400. An updated request to purchase, for $16,000 is enclosed. (enclosed) 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James McNeil 
City Manager 
City of Escanaba 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























Chad Blanke 

 

 

 

 

28 March 2023 

 

Jim McNeil 

City Manager / City of Escanaba 

 

Dear Mr. McNeil, 

 

I am writing you in regards to a piece of property the city of Escanaba owns on the South Side of the 

airport in which I am interested in purchasing. The parcel ID of which I am speaking is 009-053-014-00. 

The property’s legal description is as follows: 

 

 

FO-3 8/3 401&402A Sec 3 T38N R23W. 42 A NE ¼ of SE ¼ & E 4 RDS of NW ¼ of SE ¼ 

 

The property listed above currently adjoins a piece of property in which I own, formerly known as the 

Country Meadows Golf Course. I purchased this property to use as recreational land for family and 

friends to enjoy. The city property being discussed is east of my property and currently land locked on all 

four sides by four separate entities. If the city would consider the sale of this property, my plans would 

be to simply maintain its current state. It would be used and managed for recreational purposes only. 

My family and I love the outdoors and only look to preserve and improve forest land.  

 

I am financially ready to make a cash offer to purchase with no contingencies. After discussing the 

original appraisal and the Delta County Conservation Assessment of the property with you, I’d be willing 

to meet their described assessment of $700/acre and offer a cash sale of $29,400 for the parcel. Along 

with the offer, I’d like the opportunity to negotiate any other bids with the option to advance the 

current offer. I am also willing to attend any council meetings to answer any questions or concerns they 

may have in person. 

 

I appreciate you and the city taking time to review and consider the potential sale of this property, and 

look forward to hearing from you. If I can assist in any matter associated with this potential sale, please 

let me know.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Chad Blanke 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution 23-08 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FINAL PROJECT PLAN 

FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND 
DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE 

 

WHEREAS, the _City of Escanaba, MI_ recognizes the need to make improvements to 

its existing water treatment and distribution system; and 

 

WHEREAS, the _City of Escanaba, MI_ authorized _C2AE_of Escanaba, MI_ to 

prepare a Project Plan, which recommends the construction of _replacement of over 

8,000 ft of watermain and 600 lead-impacted water services; 

 

WHEREAS, said Project Plan was presented at a Public Hearing held on _April 6, 2023_ 

and all public comments have been considered and addressed; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the _City of Escanaba, MI_ formally adopts 

said Project Plan and agrees to implement the selected alternative (Alternative 2: 

Replacement of Water Main and Lead Impacted Water Services, and Upgrades to 

South Water Tank). 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the _Escanaba City Manager_, a position currently 

held by _James McNeil_, is designated as the authorized representative for all activities 

associated with the project referenced above, including the submittal of said Project Plan 

as the first step in applying to the State of Michigan for a Drinking Water State Revolving 

Fund Loan to assist in the implementation of the selected alternative. 

 

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 

Ayes:  

Nays:  
 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 



 

 

I the undersigned, being duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Escanaba, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Escanaba City Council and the City of Escanaba, County 

of Delta, Michigan, at a regular City Council Meeting held on Thursday, April 6, 2023, 

and that said meeting was conducted and public notice was given pursuant to and in 

full compliance with the Open Meeting Act, Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, and that 

the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 

required by said Act. 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Phil DeMay 

City Clerk 

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution 23-09 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FINAL PROJECT PLAN 

FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS or 
NPS POLLULTION CONTROL/STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS AND 

DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE 
 

WHEREAS, the _City of Escanaba, MI_ recognizes the need to make improvements to 

its existing wastewater treatment and collection system or its existing NPS pollution 

control/stormwater treatment system; and 

 

WHEREAS, the _City of Escanaba, MI_ authorized _C2AE_of Escanaba, MI_ to 

prepare a Project Plan, which recommends the construction of _rehabilitation of over 

13,000 ft of sewer main and replacement of the Ludington Lift Station; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Project Plan was presented at a Public Hearing held on _April 6, 2023_ 

and all public comments have been considered and addressed; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the _City of Escanaba, MI_ formally adopts 

said Project Plan and agrees to implement the selected alternative (Alternative No. 2). 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the _Escanaba City Manager_, a position currently 

held by _James McNeil_, is designated as the authorized representative for all activities 

associated with the project referenced above, including the submittal of said Project Plan 

as the first step in applying to the State of Michigan for a revolving fund loan to assist in 

the implementation of the selected alternative. 

 

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 

Ayes:  

Nays:  
 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 



 

 

I the undersigned, being duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Escanaba, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Escanaba City Council and the City of Escanaba, County 

of Delta, Michigan, at a regular City Council Meeting held on Thursday, April 6, 2023, 

and that said meeting was conducted and public notice was given pursuant to and in 

full compliance with the Open Meeting Act, Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, and that 

the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 

required by said Act. 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Phil DeMay 

City Clerk 

 





MEMORANDUM        March 23, 2023 

To: James McNeil, City Manager 

Info:  Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

From: Jeff Lampi, W & WW Supt.  

Re:  Recommendations on the “Process Chemical Bids” for both the Water and Wastewater 

Treatment Plants for fiscal year 2023-2024.  (Highlighted in Yellow and Italicized). 

       Current supplier: Hawkins  

Hydro-Fluosilicic Acid      $42.50 / hundred (Tote)     ____               _         

Hawkins, Inc.      $44.50 / hundred (Tote)     

       Current supplier:  Aquachem of America,  

Aluminum Sulfate     Inc. $430 /  Dry Ton                                   _ 

Aquachem of America, Inc.    $450.00 / Dry Ton 

Chemtrade      $501.00 / Dry Ton 

Usalco, LLC      $659.94 / Dry Ton  

 

       Current supplier:  Thatcher $25.32 /  

Soda Ash      hundred in 50 lb bags                              _ 

 

Thatcher Co.      $29.50 / hundred in 50 lb bags 

DuBois      $33.50 / hundred in 50 lb bags 

Univar Solutions     $35.58 / hundred in 50 lb bags 

 

       Current supplier:  PVS Technologies,  

Ferric Chloride     Inc. $884.00 / Dry Ton                             _ 

 

PVS Technologies, Inc.    $1,464.00 / Dry Ton 

Kemira Water Solutions, Inc.    $1,377.00 / Dry Ton 

 

       Current supplier:  Hawkins   

Chlorine      $100 / cwt in 150 lb cyl.   _______           _ 

 

Hawkins, Inc.      $140.00 / cwt in 150 lb cyl. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I recommend acceptance of the bids shown above in italicized print and highlighted. 

 





Quote Number: 32955

QUOTATION

Page: 1 of 1

550 Elizabeth Street
Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone
:

262-896-7205 Fax: 262-896-7099

Quote To:

City of Escanaba, MI
PO Box 948
Escanaba MI 49829-0948
USA

Phone:  Fax: 

Date: 3/21/2023
Valid Thru: 4/20/2023

Fax: 262-896-7099

Sales Person: Greg Fry
Terms of Sale:

Payment Terms:
Ship Via:

FOB Dest PPD

UPS Ground Dest
Net 30 Days

US Dollars

Line Part Number Description Unit Price Extended PriceQuantity

1 TR3320-SK 1.00 TR3320 Tractor, Sales Kit 35,080.00  $35,080.00EA

Please note,
  * If you don't need the LH330 lighthead, a deduct of $1025 will apply
.

Line(1) - Miscellaneous Charge -
-2,500.00Trade-In Allowance

Signature:   ______________________PO #: ______________________

I accept the Terms and 
Conditions of this Quotation.

*** TOTAL SUBJECT TO CHANGE FOR TAXES AND FREIGHT ***
A restocking charge of 15% will apply to all unused returned parts

Sub Total:

Total:
Misc. Charges:

$35,080.00
($2,500.00)
$32,580.00

Name: __________________________
Title:  ___________________________



• Powerful, six-wheel, steerable 
drive to navigate around obstacles

• All-in-one remote control for 
complete operator control

• Operates in power forward, power 
reverse, steer-left, steer-right and 
free wheel modes

• Compact design for superior 
maneuverability

• Works with our WiperCam Pan 
& Tilt camera for superior image 
capture

• Rear-facing camera to monitor 
retrieval 

• Camera lift for full view of the pipe

• Choice of three Pathfinder models 
to match pipe size

• Multiple wheel configurations to 
adapt to pipe conditions

• Simplified design for quick tire 
changes

Designed for Power Full Visibility Adapts to Challenges

Video Inspection Solutions

ARIES INDUSTRIES, INC.  800-234-7205  ariesindustries.com ©2020 ALL RIGHT RESERVED

Inspect 6" relined or larger mainlines quickly and accurately with a steerable, self-
propelled tractor from our Pathfinder Series. Our range of models, Large Line Kits 
and wheel sizes ensure you get the right tractor for any combination of distance, 
condition, and pipe size. 

PATHFINDER SERIES TRANSPORTERS

VERSATILITY
delivering

PATHFINDER TR3320 
WITH WIPERCAM PAN  
& TILT CAMERA



Specifications

PATHFINDER

Power and Versatility
Adaptable to a variety of pipes and tough enough for the rigors of sewer inspection, the 
Pathfinder Series measures up to your pipeline inspection challenges.

All Models:
• Works with Aries WiperCam Pan & Tilt camera

• Operates on Aries Mobile Pathfinder PR3400 Reel  
or any Aries mainline Pathfinder system

• Rear tip-up cable connection with secure twist-lock 
mechanism

• Rear-viewing camera with LED lighting

• Available auxiliary high power detachable light head 
(optional)

• Single fastener mounting for fast tire size changes

• Six-wheel, steerable drive system to match pipe 
contours

• Continuous duty drive motors 

• Operates in power forward, power reverse, steer-left, 
steer-right and free wheel modes

• 512Hz sonde/locating beacon

Pathfinder Model TR3300 
• Operates in 6"-24" relined mainlines
• All gear-driven drive train powered by two 

independent, brushless motors
• Waterproof gel-filled circuit board cavity
• Manual camera-lift 

Pathfinder Model TR3320 
• Operates in 6"-24" mainlines
• Large Line Kit for operation in pipes up to 36" and 

larger (optional)
• Electric 7.1" camera lift
• On-screen diagnostics monitor transporter conditions
• Sealed and pressurized motor and electronics 

compartments

Pathfinder XL Model TR3400 
• Operates in 8"-30" mainlines
• Large Line Kit for operation in pipes up to 60" (optional)
• Electric camera lift
• On-screen diagnostics monitor transporter conditions
• Sealed and pressurized motor and electronics 

compartments

Pathfinder Models TR3300, TR3320 & TR3400

UNDERGROUND
raising the bar

Corporate Office
550 Elizabeth Street 
Waukesha, WI 53186 
Toll Free: 800-234-7205 
Phone: 262-896-7205 
Fax: 262-896-7099

Western Regional
5748 E. Shields Avenue,  
Suite 101 
Fresno, CA 93727 
Toll Free: 800–234-7205 
Phone: 559-291-0383 
Fax: 559-291-0463

Southern Regional
Atlanta, GA 30122 
Toll Free: 800–234-7205

Aries Canada Ltd.
95 Whitmore Road, Unit 1 
Vaughan, Ontario 
Canada, L4L 6E2 
Toll Free: 877-730-7010 
Phone: 905-265-2279 
Fax: 905-265-2299





PERFORMANCE RESOLUTION FOR
MUNICIPALITIES 

This Performance Resolution (Resolut ion) is required by the Michigan Department of Transportation for
purposes of issuing to a Municipality an ''Individual Permit for Use of State Highway Right of Way'', and/or
an ''Annual Application and Permit for Miscellaneous Operations within State Highway Right of Way''.

Resolut ion
Resolut ion Resolut ion

City of Escanaba

Resolution 23-07



Resolution

Resolution

Wendy Taavola, City Engineer/Director of Public Works

City Council

City of Escanaba Delta

regular 6

April 2023

















































































































 

 

 

 

Arbor Day Proclamation 
 

Whereas, In 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of 

Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees; 

and 

 

Whereas, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of 

more than a million trees in Nebraska; and 

 

Whereas, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world; and 

 

Whereas,  trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and 

water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, 

clean the air, produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife; and 

 

Whereas,  trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, 

fuel for our fires and countless other wood products; and 

 

Whereas,  trees in our City increase property values, enhance the economic 

vitality of business areas, and beautify our community; and 

 

Whereas,  trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual 

renewal.  

 

Now,  Therefore, I, Mark Ammel, Mayor of the City of Escanaba do hereby 

proclaim April 28, 2023, as Arbor Day in the City of Escanaba, and I 

urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to 

protect our trees and woodlands; and 

 

Further,  I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the 

well-being of this and future generations. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mayor Mark Ammel 
 


	04.06.2023 - City Council Mtg - Regular
	cm03.16.2023
	PH-1
	PH-1
	Fig9_WaterMainImp_230314

	PH-2
	PH-2
	Fig7_ProjectPriorities_230221

	UB-1
	UB-1
	MX-M363N_20230330_102814
	UB-1
	UB-1
	Admin Memo 8th Ave S
	Letter Request 8th Ave S
	Soil Map 8th Ave S



	8th Ave S Appraisal

	UB-2
	UB-2
	MX-M363N_20230330_102826
	UB-2
	thumbnail_Bowden Letter jpeg
	UB-2
	UB-2
	Admin Memo 12th Road
	Blanke Letter #2
	12th Road Soil Map




	12th Road Appraisal

	NB-1
	NB-1
	23-08 Resolution - DWRF Project

	NB-2
	NB-2
	23-09 Resolution - CWSRF Project

	NB-3
	NB-3
	Chemical Bid Memo 23-24

	NB-4
	NB-4
	Escanaba, MI - TR3320 Tractor Sales Kit 03-21-23 QT32955
	1

	Aries-Raising-the-Bar-Pathfinder-Transporter-Sheet-111220

	NB-5
	NB-5
	NB-5
	23-07 Performance Resolution for Municipalities
	City of Escanaba Resolution 12-21-17


	23-07 Performance Resolution for Municipalities

	NB-6
	NB-6
	Cat-Man Do's_Redacted

	NB-7
	NB-8
	NB-8
	Binder1
	Whitetail Request
	Whitetail Appraisal
	WhitetailIndPk.Lots12-13 Survey
	thumbnail_Map


	Arbor Day 04.2023



